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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Darren Lee <Darren Leeidhlibank.comsgs

Sent Tuesday, 13 August 2018 5:23 PM

To: Celina Fong (LKKAUTD)

Cc: LEK Valuation

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION AUG 2019
Attachments: img-813171017-0001.pdf

Dear Celine,

We would like to have a desktop Valuation for SLU3BT2C on Urgent basis
Attached with log card

Thank you
Best Regards

Darren Lee
PFS Credit Approval & Collections

3¥ HL Bank

1 Wallich Strest, #28-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL +656818 0503 || ID. +65 G348 8319
Website: www hibank com &g
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unauthonted and may be (Hegal

(e P R R T P e P P PR PR R R R R R R S A R e S R R R R R R A R e R R R R LR R A e Y

SEREERNERRERIINERDRRREN



Celine Funﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wadnesday, 14 August 2019 923 AM

To: Darren Lee

Ce LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALLIATION ALIG 219
Dear Darren,

The current valuation of SLU 3872C is as below:

MV 531K FS: S26.5K

Best Repards,
Celine Fong
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
phone: 6256-3561 | emall: celinefong ik

| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408934)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 5:23 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LKK Maluation <valuation@Ikkauto.com=>

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION AUG 2019

Dear Celine

We wouid like to have a desktop Valuation for SLU3BT7ZC on Urgent basis
Attached with log card

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
FFES Credit Approval & Collections

¥ HL Bank

1 Wallich Strest, #29-01 Guodo Tower, Singapore 078881
Hi +85 8818 0603 |) DID: +B5 G340 8319
Wabsite: www hibank com sg
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AME201e Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMan

sGrCarMART.CONM
THE DMLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
mercedes c180 Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Deprecistion  Reg Date EngCap  Mileage Company : Availability
Mercedns-Banz C-Class C1E0K  $34,800 313310 fyr 12-Jan-2011 1,557 cc 137,000 kom Available
Avantgards —_—

Clasg Never Looked S0 Good] Seidom Do Yiou Git A Buy Worth Much Mors Than What Vou Pakd For, Well Buyers This s It And Not Only More, 5o 50 Much
Mare, The Very Goo D Peasibiity To Renew The Toe; No W..

{iffica Ma. - -
Keith - 97907755 | Ray - 91088810

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C1B0K  $88,000 $8,790 fyr {3Jan-2011 1,597 156,000 km Available
Avantgarde (New 10-yr COE)

Newe 10 Yeears COE. Fuel Efficient Engine With Respansive Drive, Well Kept Leather And Dashboard Candition, Servicing Dane In May 2019, No Ripairs
Nemdel. SME/Whatafpp For Vigwing Appaintment!

Oiffice No. - -

g - 57958540

Mercodes-Benz C-Class C1B0K  $42,800 $16,460 jyr i8-Apr-20011 1,597 o + Kristem Trading Poe Lid Availabie

1 Lady Cwesr, Malitained By Agent. All Wear And Tear Parts Repilaced By Cycle B Carriage. New Auto Transmission/Comeertzr, Radister, B0, Brake Massr
Purnn, Disc Rotors, Breke Pads, Exhaost Manifeld, W...

Office Mo, « 62516661
Kris - 97516661
Mercedes-Banz C-Class C1B0K  $36,500 $12,980 fyr 20:Apr-2011 1,597 cc 160,000 k360 VR Cars Avnitable

Fusl Efficient, Responsivie Drivel Well Maintained Lesthir And Dastiboand Candition. Sugerb Candition! Fully Stock Candition, Vieey Wisl Maintained, Trade I
Weelsire, Eay Laan, No Hidden Costs: Call Now .. '

(Office Na, - 69310005 _
Pailine - 96211963 | Lapes Tan - 90700005

Mercedes-Banz C-Class C1E0K 541,000 ‘$15,150 fyr 28-Apr-2011 1,59 oo - Hong Heng Co. Pie Lid Available

1 Owner Qnly, Please Call Or Vit Us Now For Forther Detaits.
Office. Ma. - 54521112
Mr Hao - 95563239 | David Ang - 92376357

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K  $41,000  $14,000/yr  22-n-2011  1,597cc 145,000 km Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd  Available
AMG Line

Tastafully Done Up C180K For Sale! Full C63 Kit Convertied With Aluminium Bonnet, CF Dffuser, Boot Lip, Alr Intakie And Side Mirmr Covers; 6 Pot Ples 4 Pot '
Bentn Kite, Quad Exhaust, Blistoin Suspengio..,

(ffice No. - 67178811

Jeremigh - 88807671 | Shawn - BA188544 | Eugene - 81333924 | Gal - 88148478

Avmntgarde
Exrellesit Candition, | Lady Ciwrier, Did Not Miss. Call To Srange A& Test Drive Now,

Office No, - 64550059
Jess - Q0663513 | Smon - 91847349

|
|
Mercedes-Benz C-Class CLEOK  $40,800 $13,170 fyr ISuk2011 1587 - ‘Barryan Adts Availabie |
|

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C1EOK  $41,800 $13,610 fyr 19-Juk-2011 1,557 e . 56 Cai Cholce Poe Lid Avaitable

Conmgamant Ling, Just Seling Shabtly Above Paper Value. Good For Short Tarm Orvet Good Condition Inssds And Oubide. Froe & Months Saracing From
Our Reputable Werkshop For Peace Of Mind, Call Dur...

Office No, < 63974080
Robin - 98181227 | Tommy - 81252285 | Trey - 92727377

Mercedes-Benz C-Cluss CLBOK 541,800 £13,570 pyr 24-Juk2001 1597 156,000 km  Pamons Automoblle Pte Available
Avantgarde Ltd '

Cytle b Camizge Unlt, Hare Maroon Exterioe With Qassy Srown Leather Interiar, Genuing Lew Mileage Dane. Supech Handlng & Grive. Wil Mainteined By
Previous Owner. View To Befisve. MuRiple Loan Opt.. '

Offica Mo. - 69085568

Lutas - SBIAEIOT | Leo - 96615968 | Kehdn - HL268856

Maercades-Banz C-Class CLE0K - - 2d-Juk-2011 1,592 cc 334226 km  Citibank Sigapors Ltd Available
hitps:Hwww sgrarmart comiused_carsisearch_resull_pricellst_print php?SA=8MOD=mercedes c1808RPG=204VEH=0ARGD=20114AVL=ZA0R... 13



BMARG Singapors Used Car Listings - sgCarian
Avantgarde

Mercedes-Beny C-Class CIR0K  $41.800 $13.550 fyr 2d-Juk2011 1,587 ec . ST Cary PreLid Available
Avantgarde

Besgutilul C1B0 For Sahe! Carefully Maintained And Takeh Cars Of By Predous Owriar! 100% Accident Free? STA Bvaluation Welcomss?! New B Months Road
Tax! Fres & Months Wamanty! High And Flexible Loon Ava...

Cffica Mo, - BAE5A747

Chis Lizn -~ BISE5566 | Davén - BAZ25151 | Harry Yes - B22B9729

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K  $41,000 $13,140 fyr 22--2011 1,597 ¢c 155,000 km Available
Avantgards

Rare | Qwner Cycle & Camiage Unit, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Cycle & Camiage, No Repained Needed, Wew To Appreciate,

Office No_ + «

Mr Teo - 91070316

Mercedes-Benz C-Class CLEOK  $43,822 $13,530 fyr 16-Sep-2011 1,597 ¢cc 125189 km D2 Motors Avaltable
Avantgarde '

Servited And Maltalied By CAT Agent, Actident Free Status, Mwantgande Series With Upgraded LED DAL At Frant, LED Tall Lamps A1 Rear, Very Well

Mairtained Inisrior And Leather Uphioktery. MB C-Class |,

Office Mo. - 63655933 _

Shatn - 96803767 | Wel Xiong - 92378426 | Cheang - 83802222

Mercedes-Beng C-Class CIB0K  $43,000 $12800 fyr 05-0ct-2011 1597 cc 101,000 km  Car Emnplre Sutomobiles Available
Pe Ltd

Sleek Linit! Carsfully Mairitasnsd And Taken Cars OF By Previous Ownart 100% Accident Free! Flexdble And High Loan Avisliaile! Trade In Weloome With High
Walust Call Now To Arrangs For Viewing!

Pﬂﬁﬂn.-&nﬁ!‘?ﬂin

Ray Koh - 50483502 | Jay Teo - 92789173 | Desmond - 91525221 | AITZ WONG - 98538371

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K  $48,800  $15260/yr  18-Dct-2011  1597cc  S1876km  Fu Yiap Mator Treding  Avallable

ferradited Compary! Low Interest 1.99%, Nice Mumb=r, 150 Fuel Efficient Engine, Fairly Low Milsage T3k Km Par Year Only, Keep In Good Candition By |
Aroviala Chwnen, Fiel Effioesd Al Reliabia! Vary We...

Office Mo, - 67760119 |
Doreen - B8171817 | Mr Ho - 98161816

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K  $44.800 $13,400 fyr H-Oet-2011 154970 74000 km  Parsons Automobile Prs. Available
Lig

M Face-Lin Madell Full Serviced By Ovde & Cerviege! 00T Ganuine Low Mileage, Beautiful Brivm With Wainut Leathar Enterioe, Wear & Tear Pars
Replacod. Showrpom Prstine Condition! View To Believe,..

Office No. - 9085568
Ly - 96615988 | Lucas - 983688993 | Kalvin - B22BEA56

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C1B0K  £45,500 $13,860 fyr 25-0ct-0011 1597 e 130,000 km Available

Esrallent Condition, Original Palntwork, Mew 187 Sports Bam And Tyres. Do Not Miss. Call To Asrange A Test Drive Now.

Oiffica No, - -
Lee - 97624181

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C1B0  $53,000 $14,600 fyr I-0ck-pO11 17 E - Available
Coupe

Mo Repatis Nesded, Cail To Vi N,

| Office No, - -
Eifdee - A3RIFETD

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180  $53,000 $14,240 fyt 11-Mow-2011 1,79 ¢cc 140,000 km  Carsmart Phe Ltd Avallpbie
| Coupe AMG Line
ithed Uhder Shedtse At All Times, Salliig Dise To Family Expansian. Accident Frap, Welcnte Trads Tn And Flovible Loan, Vigwing By Aspaianmant Only,

Cfficel Nio, - GZ0063ISY _
Tony - BE213020 | Vince - AGETRE6E

Mercedes-Benz C-Class CIBOK  $46,300 $13.380 fyr 0l-Dec-2011 159 oo 132,987 km  Alyon Motoring Avaiinbis

Good Value Buy, Bolt In Navigabion GPS. Smoath And Comfortable. 1,64 Fuet Eifioent Turbo Chasged Engine, One Owner Only. Fairly Low Milkags 18k Km
Per Year Only. Juss Cone Servicing. Sofid Feel, Res.,

Difice No. - 61005105
Jagon - BE627277 | Jasly - 97383617 | Yang Han - 97964297
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